

HAMISH THOMPSON

BUILDING CONSULTANT - BRISBANE



PROFILE

Hamish joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in February 2018 having previously worked as a Building Validator for Crawford and Company.

Hamish began his career as a Laborer on Residential Construction sites. He has extensive building knowledge, including construction methods, WHS, Estimating, Planning and Management skills.

Prior to joining CRD, Hamish worked for Crawford and Company as a Building Validator in which he was responsible for reviewing technical reports, preparing validation reports based on scope of works and preparing appraisals for repairs.

EXPERTISE

- Complex building matters
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty
- Project management
- Residential and Commercial Insurance claims

EXPERIENCE

- Feb 2018 – Current** Building Consultant,
CRD Building Consultants and Engineers
- Jan 2017 – Feb 2018** Building Validator
Crawford & Company
- June 2012 – Jan 2017** Site Supervisor & Carpenter
Walvin Constructions
- Aug 2011 – Jun 2012** Carpenter
Northstruct
- Nov 2007 – Aug 2011** Trades Assistant
Walvin Constructions
- Sep 2006 – Nov 2007** Labourer
PBC Constructions

QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

- 2012 Certificate III in Carpentry and Joinery
Current Certificate IV in Building and Construction

LICENCES

- White Card (1126328)



Building Consultants & Engineers